

From: Laura Brien (Mara) <Laura.Brien@mara.gov.ie>

Sent: Thursday 23 October 2025 16:13

To: John Evans (Mara) <John.Evans@mara.gov.ie>; MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>; Martina Monaghan (MARA) <Martina.Monaghan@mara.gov.ie>; MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>

Subject: RE: MUL240001 - Final Determination to Issue - Review

Thanks Martina and John.

I have reviewed the documentation and approve to issue. I have attached my signature to the letter and the licence.

Well done on getting another one out the door.

Regards,

Laura

From: John Evans (Mara) <John.Evans@mara.gov.ie>

Sent: Thursday 23 October 2025 15:58

To: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>

Cc: Laura Brien (Mara) <Laura.Brien@mara.gov.ie>

Subject: RE: MUL240001 - Final Determination to Issue - Review

Hi Martina,

I have reviewed the caseworker report, and am happy to recommend that Laura sign (and have cc'd for this purpose).

I note the request from the applicant that the licence be made out to a third party and agree that this is not possible, and that the course of action set out in the case worker report be communicated to the applicant.

Regards,

John

From: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>

Sent: Thursday 23 October 2025 14:40

To: John Evans (Mara) <John.Evans@mara.gov.ie>

Cc: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>

Subject: MUL240001 - Final Determination to Issue - Review

Dear John,

Please see determination caseworker report for review prior to sending to Laura for signing. Relevant documents are available here

Regards,

Martina

Martina Monaghan
Maritime Usage Licensing

Maritime Area Regulatory Authority (MARA)
2nd Floor, Menapia House, Drinagh Business Park,
Drinagh, Wexford, Y35RF29.

An tÚdarás Rialála Limistéir Mhuirí (MARA)
2ú Dara hUrlár, Teach Menapia, Páirc Ghnó Dhraighní,
Draighneach, Loch Garman, Y35RF29.

